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August 16, 2018 

 
The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 

Re: Bank of America, N.A. v. Donald M. Lusnak, No. 18-212 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 

The above-captioned case has been docketed with a response date of September 17, 2018.  I will 
be counsel of record for the Respondent in this case.   

 
I write to request an extension of 30 days for the filing of the Brief in Opposition.  In the 

proceedings in the Ninth Circuit, there were two amicus filings on behalf of the Petitioner.  I am informed 
that there will be at least one amicus filing in support of the Petitioner before this Court.  I request the 
additional time in order to be able to address fully the record presented in support of certiorari. 

 
The Petition is from a decision of the Ninth Circuit upholding the denial of a motion to dismiss.  

There have been no judgments below that would be prejudiced in any way by the grant of an extension.  
Moreover, it is early in this Court’s Term.  Were the Court to grant the Petition, this case could be heard 
and resolved in October Term 2018.   

 
Counsel for Petitioner has graciously consented to this extension.   
 
Accordingly, we request that the response date in No. 18-212 be extended for 30 days to October 

17, 2018. 
 
Thank you for your consideration.   
 

 

      Sincerely, 

 

       

      Samuel Issacharoff  

cc:  Robert Long 


